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Division of Environmental Quality
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HenryKCRO 2013-01-04 2012-11-28 Ash Grove Quarries

Comments The limestone quarry started up November 5, 2012.  A recent complaint was received about water pollution and an inspection was completed by Kevin Thomeczek.  No violation of 10 
CSR 10-6.170 was observed at the time of inspection.  Some compliance issues were discussed with the person in charge.

Fugitive Dust / Storm 
Water 

Gary Wallut DGDeepwater

Comp. Info. Caller reports that Ash Grove Quarries has opened a new limestone quarry in the last 2 months.  They have been impacted by large amounts of dust as 
visible emissions when the crusher is operating.  There is also a large amount of silt washing off the site into Otter Creek.  The crusher operates 
Monday thru Thursday, 6:00 AM to 6:00 PM.  Monday and Tuesday seem to be the busiest days.  The dust is worse on days that the wind is from the 
South or Southwest.

Comp. No. 13934

PettisKCRO 2013-01-07 2012-12-07 Tyson Foods

Comments No odors were localized as coming from the Tyson plant.  I contacted the concerned party and he indicated that he still has the phone numbers for the Tyson plant on hand.  These 
phone numbers were provided to the concerned party by the Air Pollution Unit in August 2012.

Air Odors  Dennis Nicholson DGSedalia

Comp. Info. Caller reported there was a smell of raw sewage, that he believed was coming from the Tyson Plant.Comp. No. 14024

BatesKCRO 2013-01-04 2012-12-26 Josh Gregory

Comments This investigation was the result of an anonymous complaint.  Mr. Gregory did burn copper wire and innertubes.  A Notice of Violation was issued.  Mr. Gregory was cooperative and 
agreed not to burn salvage waste or other prohibited items in the future.

Burning  Anonymous KCR2013010DGButler

Comp. Info. The yard frequently burning and there is a pungent odor of chemicals that when inhaled makes an individual feel nauseated.  This is directly adjacent to 
multiple family residences.

Comp. No. 14354

JacksonKCRO 2013-01-11 2013-01-03 Superior Transportation Services

Comments Same as HW Concern #14223 and WP Concern #14221
Superior Transportation needs to ensure the parts washer lid remains closed, the drum containing waste solvent remains closed, and training is conducted annually in order to comply 
with Missouri Regulation 10 CSR 10-2.210, Control of Emissions from Solvent Metal Cleaning.  The facility also needs to apply to EPA for an exemption from the area source surface 
coating rule 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart HHHHHH, National Emission Standard for Hazardous Air Pollutants: Paint Stripping and Miscellaneous Surface Coating Operations at Area 
Sources.
Compliance information was provided to Superior Transportation for both of these regulations.

Toxics / Haz Waste 
Generators / Used Oil

AnonymousSugar Creek

Comp. Info. WHAT IS THE CONCERN ABOUT? Release and handling of ozone depleting R134A refrigerant. They do not require license issued from EPA from any 
worker. Thousands of incidents where Freon leaked out into atmosphere. Body shop side paint and spray chemicals into air without proper 
filter/circulation of VOC's. Exposure of some employees to the contamination. Dumping of diesel fuel/grease/engine oil into soil from power washing on 
back side of property without proper drainage, runoff of contaminants runs to close field of soybeans. Improper storage of used oil in leaking plastic 
tanks sitting on outside on back side of shop.

Comp. No. 14222
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CassKCRO 2013-01-07 2013-01-03 Ryan Lamb

Comments Also see concern #14044

A Notice of Violation will be given to Mr. Lamb for the burning of tires.

Burning / Scrap Tire 
Dump 

Belton Emergency Services KCR2013010SNBelton

Comp. Info. Belton Fire sent an email to the Missouri Department of Natural Resources involving illegal burning.  Belton Fire was called about a resident burning 
tires.  Upon arrival they found Mr. Lamb shoveing snow into a burn barrell.  Mr. Lamb stated he was burning wood, however, when the contents of the 
barrel were dumped out on the ground the remains of a tire was found.  There was also 2-3 burned tires next to the barrel.  Mr. Lamb was advised that 
since he was previously warned on 12-6-12 about burning tires that ths incident would be refered to DNR.

Comp. No. 14353

DaviessKCRO 2013-01-24 2013-01-04 Former Kauffamn and Reed Grai

Comments Two Notices of Violation were issued to David Landes: Notice of Violation #KCR2013020116245904 for burning a large quantity of demolition debris in a residential area, and Notice 
of Violation #KCR2013020116546084 for failure to submit notification and conduct asbestos inspection.  Notice of Violation #KCR2013021113414926 was issued to Brian Nail and 
Nail Excavating for failure to submit notification and conduct asbestos inspection.  In 2009, Mr. Nail received Notice of Violation #KCR2009062213094734 (for demolishing the building 
directly across the street from  this grain elevator without having an asbestos inspecton performed or submitting the required notification) and Notice of Violation #2009062213454950 
(for burning the demolition debris of the same building).

Asbestos / Burning Anonymous KCR2013021MCJamesport

Comp. Info. Via email, "I took an anonymous call this morning which reported demolition of a grain elevator in Jamesport at the former Kauffman and Reed facility.  
The caller said that demolition has been taking place for about a week.  The caller was concerned that the facility had not been inspected for asbestos 
prior to demolition.  Also, the caller said that on January 1 the contractor was burning wood waste from the demolition.  They said that likely the waste is 
still burning.  Two more grain bins are left to be demolished.  They have removed the grain legs and headhouse."

"They report that the facility being demolished is no longer owned by Kauffman and Reed (the caller did not know the name of the new owner). It is 
being demolished by Mail Excavating of Gallatin, MO."

"I provided them with your office telephone number and said that Daviess County was your jurisdiction.  They asked us to pass along the information to 
you."

Comp. No. 14299
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ClayKCRO 2013-01-31 2013-01-08 Wendall Swenson

Comments Same as concern for SW #14342 and WP #14344

No violations were observed during the visit.  The responsible party was informed of what would be violations of the open burning requirements.  The local fire department was 
contacted and notified of the results of the inspection.

Air Odors / Burning Kenneth WetzelSmithville

Comp. Info. I received an e-mail from the Fire Department requesting that I call the CP. CP is out of town but requests that DNR contact him in advance so his 
daughter can meet them on site.  There are 3 complaints:
1.  Neighbor burns horse manure at night.  The burning causes a very thick smoke and a terrible odor.  About 1 month ago, a large pile of manure, 
brush and lumber/flatboards were burned during high winds.  The CP contacted the local police and fire departments, who responded to the scene.  
Sparked high into the night.  The Fire Department told them he would turn them in and they spent several days with a backhoe destroying the evidence 
and burying everthing in a homemade landfill.
2.  There are so many animals on the neighbor's property that the odor makes it so CP cannot sit on their deck.  I told him that DNR doesn't regulate 
animals, but he said he wants something done about the odor.
3.  They built a private landfill where they disposed of the old septic system, plastic buckets, horse manure and other debris.  The runoff from the 
neighbor's landfill flowed into pond owned by CP.  CP states his pond is ruined due to runoff from the neighbor's property, same runoff also goes to 
Smithville Lake.

Comp. No. 14343

CassKCRO 2013-01-09 Jan Hathcock

Comments

Fugitive Dust  Anne ShaferCleveland

Comp. Info. The property is located at the corner of Stateline and 259th Street in Cleveland, MO.  My neighbor has built a Motor Cross track on his 30 acres right on 
a corner.  The dust that comes from this track is unbelievable.  On each side of the track is a small stream that both lead into a larger stream which is 
our drinking water.  And by the time they are done riding the trees, pastures for both my horses and my neighbors cattle are covered in dust.  And if the 
wind is not blowing at all the dust stays in the air for hours after the track has stopped being used.

Comp. No. 14366

HenryKCRO 2013-01-10 Unknown

Comments

Air Odors  Lisa DorellCreighton

Comp. Info. East of Creighton on the southside of Northwest 900 Road, the caller is not sure who owns the property, but there are a couple of big mounds in a cattle 
field that have been smoking and smoldering for the past 30-45 days.  The mounds have been there for a long time but this is the first time that there 
has been any smoke or odor to the mounds.  The odor smells like sulfur and chemicals.  The caller can smell it when the wind is blowing towards their 
residence.  The caller believes the smoke and odors from the mounds to be the cause of her horses being recently sick.

Comp. No. 14233
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PlatteKCRO 2013-01-22 2013-01-18 Chris Keedy

Comments Concern referred to Kansas City's Air Quality Program for investigation.

Burning  Pat Downing, KC Fire Dept MCKansas City

Comp. Info. Pat Downing, KC Fire Department, responded to a fire at 2 a.m. this morning at 5737 Northwest Parkdale Circle, Kansas City, MO 64151.  A contractor, 
Chris Keedy, owns the property and has been using his Bobcat to push construction debris off a hill on his property and burning the materials.

Pat is going to scan a copy of the fire department's incident report and photos and email them to me to pass along to the Air Pollution Unit Chief for 
investigation.

Comp. No. 14296

LafayetteKCRO 2013-01-22 MFA Agri Services

Comments

Asbestos  Gary Bentley MCLexington

Comp. Info. Concerned party states that MFA demolished three buildings at their Lexington location.  Two of the buildings had asbestos, but not all the asbestos 
was removed prior to demolition.

Comp. No. 14334

BentonKCRO 2013-01-25 Pete Jones

Comments

Asbestos / Burning Ada FergusonLincoln

Comp. Info. CP stated that the responsible party has been burning waste such as car tires, camper trailers from the 1950s and 60s with asbestos and other items 
that are putting off black, hazardous smoke.  The last time the responsible party burned was apparently January 19, 2013.

CP stated she has tried to get Benton County Health Department to take action, but they haven't done anything to this point.

Comp. No. 14318

KCRO 2013-01-28 Sean and Lorie Edwards

Comments

Burning  Ron Martin, Buchanan Count

Comp. Info. Neighbors are calling Buchanan County office to complain about burning. They would like something to be done about it.  This construction company 
does demolition and hauling.  The owner hauls loads of construction/demolition waste and other items to his land and burns them.  The most recent pile 
caused a lot of smoke, and the large burn pile is still visible.  The burned building materials were not completely incinerated and therefore are still 
distinguishable.

There are also other environmental concerns such as motor oil changes with the waste not being handled properly.

Comp. No. 14335
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JacksonKCRO 2013-01-31 2013-01-28 Jason and Rhonda Cross Proper

Comments Information regarding this case was given to the Army Corps of Engineers' Kansas City District Office, who state they will investigate if there are other issues on the stream or with this 
landowner.

Burning / Stream 
Channelization 

Jim and Cheri PahmeyerOak Grove

Comp. Info. A caller reports property on the east side of Sni-A-Bar Creek, between the creek and Stillhouse Road, is being cleared for crops. The brush is being 
piled up along the east bank of th creek.  Some of the brush is falling into the creek.  The RP has also been intermittently burning the brush since 
September 2012.  The caller is primarily concerned about the brush in the creek causing flow restrictions that could result in flooding or changes to the 
course of the creek.

Comp. No. 14346

DaviessKCRO 2013-02-01 Jack Barton

Comments

Burning  AnonymousGallatin

Comp. Info. Caller states that demolition burning recently occurred west of Gallatin, MO.  A house, owned by Jack Barton, was torn down by Will Salmon and hauled 
to a property, owned by Frank Woodruff, west of the Daviess County golf course outside Gallatin and burned.  This occurred within the last week or so.  
Caller claims that Mr. Barton is good friends with the police and fire chiefs so they did not do anything about the burning.

Comp. No. 14359

JacksonKCRO 2013-02-05 Dennis and Ronnie Height

Comments

Burning  AnonymousOak Grove

Comp. Info. Responsible party buying scrap items (TVs, etc.) to recycle scrap metal.  RP allegedly burning plastic and non-metallic portions of components.  Items 
stored in backyard and taken behind pond to burn at night.

Comp. No. 14415

JohnsonKCRO 2013-02-05 Bart Amsbaugh

Comments

Burning / Open Dumps AnonymousKnob Noster

Comp. Info. Alleged dumping, burning, and burying of tires, house trash, oil, electronics, mattresses, construction debris, etc.Comp. No. 14418

ClintonKCRO 2013-02-13 2013-02-07 Tom Johnson

Comments This structure, which is a private residence, is not a regulated structure under asbestos regulations.  A message was left with the concerned party.

Asbestos  Susan MCTrimble

Comp. Info. Asbestos, bentonite clay, fiberglass in the air-suspected contamination in house after break-in.  Complainant alleges breathing issues, glassy, fibrous 
materials found in ear perhaps due to fiberglass contamination suspect produced after break-in by previous spouse due to domestic conflict.

Directed complainant to DHSS in Clinton County - Blair Shock at (816) 539-2144 for more information for further questions about relief in the interim.

Referred by Randy Shippele from the EPA.

Comp. No. 14467
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LafayetteKCRO 2013-02-08 Unknown

Comments

Burning  Fire Chief Campbell

Comp. Info. Response from the fire department last night prompted a call to the Emergency line for a possible illegal burn.  Shingles, demolition debris.  Burning 
began around 7:30 PM.  No one was on the scene.  Driveway was blocked, earthmoving equipment that said "Lewis Farms."  The Odessa Fire 
Department could not suppress the fire and had to let it burn itself out.

Comp. No. 14536

ClintonKCRO 2013-02-12 Cameron Auto Salvage and Met

Comments

Burning  Mike O'DonnellCameron

Comp. Info. Caller stated the recycling facility had a strong electrical wire burning smell coming from the property.Comp. No. 14551

PlatteKCRO 2013-02-25 2013-02-14 John Stewart

Comments KCRO's Solid Waste Unit will investigate the disposal issued.
Freon release referred to US EPA for investigation.

Toxics / Littering / Scrap 
Tire Dump

Mike Mathis MCFerrelview

Comp. Info. There is a party living in a mobile home near a creek that is scrapping appliances and other materials.  They are draining refrigerators and letting the oil 
go on the ground and the Freon into the air.  They have lots of trash in the creek behind the mobile home, including tires.  The CP said to be aware of 
the dog that the RP lets run around the MHP, they are known to bite other residents.  Several neighbors also have orders of protection again the RP.  
CP also said that the village police department will not do anything about this situation.

Comp. No. 14550

KCRO 2013-02-14

Comments

Air Odors  Pat Wilson

Comp. Info. CP is concerned about a "sewer like" smell that occurs often in the area where he lives.  He says there is a few industries nearby that could be causing 
this smell, including some pork producers.  The smell is usually around for two or three days, then gone for a week or two, then back for a couple of 
days.  It is really bad today.

Comp. No. 14569

CharitonNERO 2013-01-02 2012-12-27 Carolyn M. Bunton

Comments A Letter of Warning will be sent to Ms. Bunton for the open burning of demolition waste. Ms. Bunton will be required to sign and return an air pollution response letter.

Burning / Asbestos Hope Gerdes, Dispatcher/Pa CBMarceline

Comp. Info. Caller (911 Keytesville Dispatcher) states someone is burning a trailer house. The local fire department will not respond because it is a "controlled illegal 
burn." The Missouri Fire Marshall's office was notified but they recommended to contact DNR.

Comp. No. 14142
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CallawayNERO 2013-01-03 2012-12-28 Hardt, Herman

Comments No violation found at the time of investigation. An informational letter is being sent.

Burning / Used Oil / 
Open Dumps

Anonymous DBMillersburg

Comp. Info. For the last couple of month's wastes, vehicles and other recyclables are being brought to the Herman Hardt property.  The non-recyclable items are 
being piled up and burned about once a month.  Thick black smoke was visible during the last burn about a month ago.  A skid steer was onsite this 
week covering up the old burn area and pushing more wastes into another pile.  Brush is piled up in front of the pile.  Caller has seen drums being 
brought to the site and jugs, possibly of used oil, being poured out.  Waste materials from the grey building on the property have been burned on the pile 
as well.

Comp. No. 14191

AudrainNERO 2013-01-03 2013-01-03 Phil Wilson, LLC

Comments No violation of asbestos requirements. A follow-up inspection will be conducted when in area.

Asbestos  Anonymous SBMexico

Comp. Info. The caller reports that N-J Wilson is demolishing a former pawn shop building next to the Auffenberg Ford dealership in Mexico. Reportedly, the roofing 
contains asbestos and there are no signs of lined dumpsters on site. It appears that they are getting ready to start demolition today. Caller is concerned 
that nobody has tested the building for asbestos and they are starting to demolish the building.

Comp. No. 14178

PutnamNERO 2013-01-10 2013-01-08 Luke Ruggles and Rhonda Biller

Comments No violation of the Open Burning Rule found at the time of investigation.

Burning  Anonymous DBLivonia

Comp. Info. Complainant states by email: I am writing this to inform you have someone who is burning timber and its not even 200 feet from his neighbors home I 
am very concerned about this as his neighbor has 2 small children and animals. His home is on 198th Street in Livonia Missouri 63551. Directions to his 
home, come from Kirksville, take Highway 63 until you see on left side of road 136 turn on 136 and go straight until you see FF turn left on FF keep 
going until you see 198th on left hand side turn. He is burning wood on side of a fence on the right hand side of road by a basement house.

Comp. No. 14197

MaconNERO 2013-01-08 2013-01-08 Michael McKim

Comments No violation found.

Burning  Anonymous CBNew Cambria

Comp. Info. Caller reports that someone is always burning in a barrel at their property. Smoke is very black. Burning is taking place this afternoon.Comp. No. 14203
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BooneNERO 2013-01-10 2013-01-10 Centralia Middle School

Comments No asbestos management violation. I provided by letter a copy of the EPA Region 2 AHERA Asbestos Management Plan Self-Audit Checklist for Designated Persons, a companion 
guidance document, “Model AHERA Asbestos Management Plan for Local Education Agencies” and MDNR factsheet PUB 2157, Asbestos Requirements for Demolition and 
Renovation Projects.

I deferred to the NERO’s Water Pollution and Solid Waste Unit a response to the pollutant discharge and the determination of possible action.

Asbestos  Tom Banks PMCentralia

Comp. Info. Caller reported the school dumped 15 five gallon buckets with boiler chemicals on the ground outside of the school. The school is removing the boilers 
and caller is also concerned the installation contains asbestos.

Comp. No. 14234

CooperNERO 2013-02-04 2013-01-10 Bob Widel

Comments The actions Mr. Widel has taken on his property do not appear to be regulated by the APCP at this time. No violation.

Permit  Peter Muzio PMBlackwater

Comp. Info. A quarry may be operated in Blackwater without an Air Permit.Comp. No. 14380

CallawayNERO 2013-01-15 Jerry Wilkerson

Comments

Burning  Anonymous DBAuxvasse

Comp. Info. Caller reports that Mr. Wilkerson is burning tires and waste oil on his property. Caller reports the black smoke coming from his property is making it hard 
to breath.

Comp. No. 14261

BooneNERO 2013-01-25 2013-01-23 Gilbane, Michael Kent

Comments No open burning violation.

Provided the following Subpart 6/H information by letter;
1. EPA Factsheet, Paint Stripping and Miscellaneous Surface Coating Operations
2. Initial Notification, Paint Stripping and Miscellaneous Surface Coating
3. Region 7 Example Petition for Exemption to Subpart HHHHHH

Burning  Anonymous PMColumbia

Comp. Info. A report was recently made with the Northeast Regional Office regarding furniture & other waste placed on the ground for disposal at the Gilbane Mobile 
Home Park east of Columbia, MO.  Caller states they observed the pile is smaller & evidence of open burning since the investigation by the Northeast 
Regional Office & is concerned that Mr. Gilbane will continue to conduct improper disposal of waste on the property. (MIH advised caller the NERO 
issued LOW to Mr. Gilbane requiring all waste removed for proper disposal & receipts submitted to NERO before 2-11-13).

Comp. No. 14301
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CooperNERO 2013-01-25 2013-01-25 Holliday Construction

Comments Violation of 10 CSR 10-6.080, Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants, referencing 40 CFR Part 61.145(a), Subpart M 

Notice of Violation (NOV) #NER2013013019587188 issued to Holliday Construction Company.

Provided copies of;
1. Managing Construction & Demolition Waste
2. Asbestos Requirements for Demolition and Renovation Projects                                 
3. Odor, Dust, Asbestos, Open Burning and Freon Emissions

Asbestos  Mary Hopke, MDNR, NERO NER1958718PMBoonville

Comp. Info. While conducting an investigation alleging the improper disposal of construction & demolition waste on property located west of the Super 87 Car Wash 
in Boonville, it was determined a portion of a commercial building was demolished with no asbestos inspection conducted prior to the demolition.

Comp. No. 14313

BooneNERO 2013-01-25 Eddie Wren

Comments

Burning  Columbia Health Dept & Boo SBColumbia

Comp. Info. A man is bringing items from off site, tearing down, and burning. The man has violated the Boone County Nuisance Policy several times and the fire 
department has been called on occasion. He burns in his backyard and there is a privacy fence surrounding it. The neighbor has allowed officials from 
the Columbia Health Department to enter the home to access the backyard in order to view the burning. Burning is ongoing.

Caller states the man is very aggressive and the Boone County Sheriff's department should be notified prior to investigation. The caller strongly 
recommends a sheriff's deputy to go along with the inspector. The inspector should not go alone.

Comp. No. 14314

SullivanNERO 2013-01-31 2013-01-29 David R. Fuhr

Comments Mr. David Fuhr and Mr. Elvin Schrock are in violation of Missouri Air Conservation Commission Regulation 10 CSR 10-6.080, Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants, 
referencing 40 CFR Part 61.145(a) and (b), Subpart M for failing to inspect and for failing to give notification for a commercial building prior to demolition.

Asbestos  Anonymous NER1648604SBWinigan

Comp. Info. Caller states the siding & roof has been removed from a commercial building housing several drums of unknown liquids & that the contents of the 
building are now completely exposed to the elements.  Caller is concerned the remaining building will be demolished or salvaged & the contents of the 
building allowed to stay exposed on site. (Explained to caller first priority was to make contact with owner/responsible party & advised of asbestos 
inspection requirements or to ascertain whether an asbestos inspection has been conducted).

Comp. No. 14337

AudrainNERO 2013-02-01 Bob Menoit

Comments

Burning / Asbestos Anonymous DBSturgeon

Comp. Info. Caller reports that the Saturday before last a person burned a house, roof and all.  Burning took place at 1386 Audrain County Road 132.  Caller reports 
that he heard the person who burned the house was Bob Menoit (spelling uncertain).

Comp. No. 14377
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HowardNERO 2013-02-04 2013-02-01 Floyd Wright

Comments No violation.

Burning  Anonymous PMFranklin

Comp. Info. Caller stated that she observed open burning of mobile home materials such as insulation and building materials. She stated that there is black smoke 
coming from the burning.

Comp. No. 14378

SalineNERO 2013-02-06 Sam Shaffer

Comments

Burning  Darren Hinnah PMSlater

Comp. Info. It is reported that Sam Shaffer of Slater does metal scrapping as a business and burns waste to salvage the metals. Slater Police Department and 
Deputy Keirkoff of Saline County Sheriff's office are aware of situation.

Comp. No. 14405

ShelbyNERO 2013-02-11 Tom Miller

Comments

Burning  Gene Harland DBShelbina

Comp. Info. The caller reports that a shed was burned on the Tom Miller property on Friday evening along Highway 36 east of Shelbina. The Shelby County Sheriff's 
office responded and took pictures of the burning. Local Amish were hired to demolish the building. The tin has been pulled off and is sitting in a truck at 
the demolition contractor's house. The assistant fire chief was called before the fire by Mr. Miller and was told they were going to have a controlled burn, 
but did explain what was going to be burned.

Comp. No. 14446

BooneNERO 2013-02-15 Unknown

Comments

Burning  Anonymous DBColumbia

Comp. Info. The caller reports witnessing burning of apparent trade waste at a private property located at 7501 Henderson (northwest corner of Henderson Road 
and Locust Grove Church Road).  The caller does not know the name of the apparent owner of the property where the burning takes place, but relayed 
it appears debris from off-site is brought to the property to be burned.  The caller relays burning occurs every two-to-four weeks.  There is a pile of 
burned debris visible from the road that is reported to be approximately six feet tall and 50 feet in diameter.

Comp. No. 14513

MoniteauNERO 2013-02-15 Bolinger and Wingate

Comments

Asbestos  Anonymous PMCalifornia

Comp. Info. The caller reports that a former furniture store is being demolished on Oak Street in California, MO. The caller is concerned that it is a commercial 
building and that asbestos issues have not been addressed. The owner may be the Methodist church located near the property. A rolloff container is on-
site so waste appears to be going to the landfill. Painted brick is located on the building and may be an issue also.

Comp. No. 14514
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New MadridSERO 2013-01-08 2012-11-15 Frankie Knapp

Comments I drove down Highway 153 to the location given and did not see evidence of open burning of tires.  The concerned party was anonymous, so I couldn't call them for more information. I 
called Ms. Knapp after I found her number in whitepages.com and she said they have not been burning tires. 
No further action at present.

Scrap Tire Dump / 
Burning 

Anonymous GGTallapoosa

Comp. Info. RP has been stock piling tractor tires for a couple of months and now they are burning them.  Huge clouds of smoke is in the air.Comp. No. 13854

St. FrancoisSERO 2013-01-07 2012-12-21 Shipman Scrapin

Comments Spoke with Jason Shipman, owner.  He said he receives crushed metal barrels from Lone Star by the trailer load as he was shredding the barrels, some of the barrels exploded.  He 
run shredder for 40 minutes and about six explosions were heard.  It also (due to heat) caused an odor.  Jason Shipman contacted Ed VanBeven of Lone Star and told him he was 
going to stop receiving the crushed barrels until situation alleviated because it was a liability to his business.  At inspection time, there was not any Lone Star barrels being received.

Air Odors  Anonymous AWPark Hills

Comp. Info. RP is setting off explosives several times a day.  It shakes and rattles the ground, when it explodes.  In between explosions, RP is burning something 
that has a very bad odor.  CP just poured new concrete and he says the explosions are going to make it crack.  CP says whatever is burning is probably 
a hazard to a persons health.

Comp. No. 14124

MississippiSERO 2013-01-03 2012-12-31 Bertrand Volunteer Fire Dept. /M

Comments The Bertrand Volunteer Fire Department open burned a home owned by Michael Wayne Peters, et.al. on December 22, 2012. The fire department did not complete the necessary 
requirements for open burning a home for fire training as required.

Discussed the requirements for fire training with Fire Chief Mike Hise. Chief Hise said they made a mistake. After the discussion it was determined that the fire department would be 
more careful in the future and would contact the Department prior to any fire training planning. 

Photos taken of the debris.  Refer the cleanup to the solid waste unit.

Burning / Asbestos Larry Peters JDBertrand

Comp. Info. Bertrand Volunteer Fire Department burned a house, shingles and all, on December 22.  The home is owned by Michael Wayne Peters et al.Comp. No. 14155

MississippiSERO 2013-01-08 2013-01-04 Michael Wayne Peters

Comments The house was burned by the local fire department as a fire training exercise.  

The concerned party is the brother to the responsible party and he had mentioned to the Air Unit that his brother was intending to bury the wastes on the property.  He knew that 
would violate the state's environmental laws and had made it known to his brother to not bury it.  

I sent the responsible party the department's fact sheet on Managing Construction and Demolition Waste.

Asbestos / Burning Larry Peters RPBertrand

Comp. Info. Burned a house and now they are burying the remains.Comp. No. 14182
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CrawfordSERO 2013-01-07 2013-01-07 DAIRY ISLE & GRILL

Comments Spoke with owner, David Horner.  He said they are remodeling the building and wanted to repaint the overhang.  Rick Miller stated to blast the paint using soda ash.  It made a dust 
and they stopped.  Only a small strip was blasted.  The concrete was etched by concrete designing but no paint.  Informed Mr. Horner that paint should be analyzed to determine if 
lead based before blasting and if so, collect and contain.  He said they would.  I received an e-mail on Wednesday, January 9, 2013, at 6:49PM from Mr. Horner stating that he had 
contacted Mr. Terris Cates of Integrity Engineering in Rolla.  Mr. Cates will sample on Friday, January 11, 2013.  Results will be sent to inspector when documented.

Fugitive Dust  Anonymous AWSteelville

Comp. Info. Caller stated that an unknown company was sandblasting a building in downtown Steelville without proper collection of the material.  Was unsure if paint 
was lead-based paint or not, but sand being used was not being contained.

Comp. No. 14195

St. FrancoisSERO 2013-01-15 2013-01-10 Valley Minerals LLC

Comments THE INVESTIGATION TOOK PLACE FROM 10:33 AM TO 11:37 AM.  THE FACILITY BURNS COAL IN A ROTARY KILN TO PRODUCE STEEL MILL REFRACTORY.  A WET 
SCRUBBER IS USED TO CONTROL PARTICULATE EMISSIONS; HOWEVER THERE IS NO CONTROL DEVICE FOR SULFUR AND OTHER CRITERIA POLLUTANT 
EMISSIONS.  THE TEMPERATURE WAS ABOUT 26 DEGREES F. AND THE WIND WAS OUT OF ENE AT SEVEN MILES PER HOUR DURING INVESTIGATION.  NO VISIBLE 
EMISSION OR ODOR VIOLATIONS WERE NOTED.

Air Odors  Larry Turley TRBonne Terre

Comp. Info. The Valley Minerals Company has been releasing a noxious smelling smoke for about the last year. I call it smoke for lack of a better word, as some 
days you can see smoke and others you can only smell fumes. The nearest thing I can think of it smells like is when acid is spilled on concrete.

Comp. No. 14220

DentSERO 2013-01-22 2013-01-15 Lanny Frizzel

Comments The Solid Waste Law exempts disposal of residential wastes unless it is causing a nuisance or health hazard.   Not having trash service is not required.  Because the complaint we 
received was anonymous, I am unable to determine if a violation of the law's exemption has been occurring.

No further action is necessary.

Burning  Anonymous RPSalem

Comp. Info. RP is burning his household trash & garbage about twice a month.  He his not using a trash service.Comp. No. 14242

ShannonSERO 2013-01-24 2013-01-16 Bland's Sawmill

Comments Sawmill is blowing dust toward the West behind the mill. During the investigation sawdust was not blowing across the property line. Facility owner stated that he would call and have a 
truck come and load the dust that had accumulated in the storage pile. This is the third time I have investigated this complaint without observing violations.
No violations observed.

Fugitive Dust / 
Particulate 

Joe Crabtree JDBirch Tree

Comp. Info. Sawmill across the road from CP is blowing very fine saw dust everywhere.  The pipe is behind the building.  CP says that he has called and reported 
this 3 times.

Comp. No. 14253
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St. FrancoisSERO 2013-01-17 2013-01-17 The Printing Company/Mr. Jason

Comments At the time of the inspection, demolition had already occurred.  The business housed in the building was known as "The Printing Company" and was located at 227 East Columbia 
Street in Farmington.  The roof and roof supports were removed along with ceiling, flooring, and other interior materials.  The brick walls of the building were being kept in place and 
the rest of the building is to be rebuilt.  No builing inspection was conducted to identify asbestos-containing materials and no demolition notification was made to the Missouri 
Department of Natural Resources, Air Pollution Control Program.  Notices of Violation were issued to the property owner and the demolition contractor for violations of 40 CFR Part 61 
Subpart M: National Emissions Standard for Asbestos.

Asbestos  Anonymous 10173702      TRFarmington

Comp. Info. CP is concerned that a demolition is being done on a business building in Farmington without asbestos inspection and asbestos demolition notification 
to the Missouri Air Pollution Control Program.

Comp. No. 14260

ShannonSERO 2013-01-17 2013-01-17 PRECISION LUMBER AND PAL

Comments OPEN BURNING OF TRADE WASTE: END BOARDS, SCRAP LUMBER, UNTREATED WOOD.

Burning  TERESA ACORD 011713JDSEJDTeresita

Comp. Info. OPEN BURNING OCCURING ON PROPERTY OWNED BY PLP.Comp. No. 14277

ButlerSERO 2013-01-23 2013-01-22 New Covenent Fellowship Churc

Comments West Brothers Construction is open burning land clearing waste for the construction of the New Covenant Fellowship Church. The property is located outside the city limits of Poplar 
Bluff. Butler County Fire Department and Fire Chief Bob Fredwell was also called to the location because of the nuisance and the potential for a public health hazard because of the 
hospital.

Because of the nuisance and the potential public health hazard caused from smoke entering the hospital and causing respiratory patients issues an air curtain was put into place at 
the location. West Brothers decided to move the location of the open burning further back on the property and use an Air Curtain Destructor.

I have visited the site several times and will continue to visit until the open burning is completed.

Particulate / Burning / Air 
Odors

John Eastwood JDPoplar Bluff

Comp. Info. RP is clearing off some land and burning trees.  The smoke is going into the ventilation system of the coppertop building.  It is affecting some of the 
respiratory patients.  Some patients are worried the building is on fire somewhere and they need to get out.  It was really bad last week and it has 
started already again this week.

Comp. No. 14285

TexasSERO 2013-01-24 2013-01-24 Cabool School System

Comments Demolition had begun on one residence (708 Summit Street).  A second residential demolition was planned for nearby 717 Pine Street.  I spoke with Dr. Wesley L. Davis, 
Superintendent with Cabool R-IV Schools.  Dr. Davis agreed to cease demolition activity for the time being, so that an asbestos inspection could take place and a notification (D5875-
2013) be made to the Missouri Department of Natural Resources Air Pollution Control Program as required.  A LOW was issued to Cabool Schools to document the problem; since 
the inspection did not find regulated asbestos-containing material and because it is probable that two additional residences will eventually be demolished.

Asbestos  Anonymous TRCabool

Comp. Info. Caller is concerned that the Cabool School System is going to demolish houses that may contain asbestos.  There are four houses involved: 709 & 717 
Pine St.; 702 & 708 Summit Street in Cabool.

Comp. No. 14306
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ReynoldsSERO 2013-01-28 2013-01-24 Harvey Pallets

Comments Facility is open burning trade waste. The facility produces over 20,000 board feet per day. 

Letter of Warning issued for the violation. Facility informed about open burning requirement.

Burning  Terry Ball - DNR JDBunker

Comp. Info. Burning Pallets.Comp. No. 14310

ButlerSERO 2013-01-25 2013-01-24 West Brothers Construction Co.

Comments West Brothers Construction is open burning land clearing waste for the construction of the New Covenant Fellowship Church. The property is located outside the city limits of Poplar 
Bluff. Butler County Fire Department and Fire Chief Bob Fredwell was also called to the location because of the nuisance and the potential for a public health hazard because of the 
hospital.

Because of the nuisance and the potential public health hazard caused from smoke entering the hospital and causing respiratory patients issues an air curtain was put into place at 
the location. West Brothers decided to move the location of the open burning further back on the property and use an Air Curtain Destructor.

I have visited the site several times and will continue to visit until the open burning is completed.

Particulate / Burning Judy Richardson Rockwell JDPoplar Bluff

Comp. Info. RP is clearing off some land and burning trees.  The smoke is going into the ventilation system of the coppertop building.  It is affecting some of the 
respiratory patients.  Some patients are worried the building is on fire somewhere and they need to get out.  It was really bad last week and it has 
started already again this week.   (Fire Chief Ralph Stucker is involved)

Comp. No. 14311

PulaskiSERO 2013-02-11 2013-02-04 Summersville Cut Stock

Comments On February 5, 2013, Investigator pulled up to Summersville Cut Stock and witnessed open burning of a couple of bundles of 48", 1/8" thick shims from the facility.  Mr. Mike 
Freeman, the supervisor of the facility stated that in the summer a couple guys come to get them weekly, however in the winter months it's about once a month and they get 
stockpiled with them.  He told his employees to burn a couple bundles that morning.  The sawdust storage room also had a wall blown out a couple weeks ago, with a few places that 
sawdust has come out of the room onto the ground.  See attached photos.  The owner told Mr. Freeman to temporarily do something about the sawdust storage room, doors/walls, 
however the walls were wide open and no signs of temporary containment were observed.  Mr. Freeman did state that the sawdust truck driver was coming later in the morning to take 
some of the sawdust and blocks to Kingsford Charcoal.  

Investigator again told Supervisor to cease burning of the shims and gave a copy of PUB002047, "Facts on Open Burning Under Missouri Regulations."  

Same investigator worked a concern at Summersville Cut Stock on December 6, 2012, and told the facility to cease open burning and recommended the outside doors of the sawdust 
storage room to be replaced.  

NOV#19225SE being issued to Mr. Sam & Pam Baker, P.O. Box 7365, Columbia, MO  65205

Fugitive Dust / Burning Anonymous 19225SE       SBVSummersville

Comp. Info. This gentleman wished to report a sawdust-like powder coming from a factory on Highway 17 in Summersville, Missouri.  He also reported this facility 
burns material,  possibly wood.  The caller said the facility used to be called Cut Stock, but it has since been sold.

Comp. No. 14362
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PhelpsSERO 2013-02-06 Recycle works

Comments

Burning  AnonymousRolla

Comp. Info. RP is burning illegal items, such as treated lumber & 1200 gallons of oil.  He has a farm on 63 South that he is hauling items to and dumping.  (CP says 
RP has threatened to kill anyone who called authorities on him).

Comp. No. 14409

Cape GirardeauSERO 2013-02-13 2013-02-07 Flickerwood Farm

Comments A complete compliance inspection was completed at the facility. This included a 1 hour observation prior to the unannounced inspection.

Facility operating with limits delineated in the permit. No violations observed, no further action at this time. This facility is routinely inspected as required. During routine inspections 
this concern will be re-evaluated.

Particulate / Burning / Air 
Odors

David Huff JDJackson

Comp. Info. RP has a lot of smoke coming from their business.  The business makes animal bedding from wood waste, dry wood chips & etc.  CP thinks it is green 
or wet because it is smoldering and has a lot of smoke.  CP wants to know if they are breaking any air rules and if there are any noise rules.  CP would 
like for someone to call him.

Comp. No. 14427

HowellSERO 2013-02-28 2013-02-08 Alan Cameron

Comments The house has already been buried.  This concern was referred to the Solid Waste Unit to determine further action.

Burning  Anonymous ABMoody

Comp. Info. Alan Cameron in Moody, MO allegedly burned a house recently.Comp. No. 14430

OregonSERO 2013-02-20 2013-02-13 Unknown

Comments Burned solid wastes were observed on property once owned by Mrs. Threlkeld.  The land was recently purchased in Probate Court by the Koshkonong Volunteer Fire Department.  
They are committed to clean up the solid wastes and haul to the West Plains Transfer station.  The cleanup should occur soon. 

The Koshkonong Volunteer Fire Department will send this office receipts to verify proper disposal when they dispose of the wastes at the West Plains Transfer Station.

Open Dumps / Burning John Tiraino Jr. RPKoshkonong

Comp. Info. Caller reports other persons dumping trash onto Ms. Joyce Threlkeld's property.  The pile(s) are routinely burned and emitting noxious smoke.  Caller is 
concerned about his and his fathers health as a result of breathing the smoke.  The caller and his father have witnessed the dumping.
  
The large pile of debris is within a valley, in a field near the intersection of Diggins and Bingham Street in Koshkonong. Caller stated he has reported the 
problem with city officials, however without result.

Update: 2-12-13 
Citizen called the spill line to report there was some burning currently happening at the site. The Duty Officer called the city and spoke with Chris 
Trobaugh, City Administrator, who reported there was something burning but they did not know who had set the fire. At the time there was no more 
smoke than what would come off of a small camp fire, according to Trobaugh.

Comp. No. 14450
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PhelpsSERO 2013-02-13 Catalytic Innovations

Comments

Air Odors  Ron Smith, Rolla Fire & RescRolla

Comp. Info. The caller states a private citizen called to report an ammonia odor at the RP's facility on Tuesday February 12, 2013.  Ron Smith, Rolla Fire 
Department, responded to confirm the odor and stated that it was enough to knock you over.  Smith stated a SERO investigator said to call EER if a 
complaint was received after hours.

Comp. No. 14451

TexasSERO 2013-02-13 Summersville Cut Stock

Comments

Fugitive Dust  AnonymousSummersville

Comp. Info. Dust is blowing in his yard and deck.  There is a black and/or yellow powder on everything.Comp. No. 14452

Ste. GenevieveSERO 2013-02-22 2013-02-14 Glen Sellers

Comments Spoke with Mr. Sellers.  He said only brush, tree trunks burning.  He tried to cover the fire with soil, but it smoked heavy.  He said he does not burn tires, plastic, etc.  Only a small 
plume of smoke observed.  Informed RP only to burn tree trunks, brush and limbs.  No waste of household nature unless it was his own.

Burning / Air Odors Anonymous AWSt. Mary

Comp. Info. CP called before about a blue haze from someone burning something.  RP is still burning.  CP wanted to put in another complaint.Comp. No. 14471

CrawfordSERO 2013-02-14 Hollywood Strickland

Comments

Burning / Asbestos Marcia MartinCherryville

Comp. Info. RP is burning another Mobile Home.  CP thinks they plan on burying it tonight.  CP called the Sheriff's Dept. and RP's wife works for them and they said 
it was a controlled burn.

Comp. No. 14484

FranklinSLRO 2013-01-03 2012-12-27 DUAYNE BURTON OVERLAND

Comments Issue Letter of Warning for open burning of vegetation without a permit.

Burning  Anonymous SHLonedell

Comp. Info. Open burning of vegetative debris from land clearing for a Dollar General to be built.  No pit or ACD.Comp. No. 14205
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St. Louis CitySLRO 2013-02-11 2012-12-28 STRATEGIC MATERIALS GLAS

Comments The facility will be referred to the air pollution control program for a permit determination and will supply potential to emit information to facilitate that review.  Tom Siegel (WPP) 
reviewed the information and determined the facility is on a combined sewer. NFAN.

Fugitive Dust / 
Particulate 

BROOK SPEAR STAFF ATT SWSt. Louis

Comp. Info. Other similar facilities in other states have had storm water run off issues and air emission issues so the complainant was concerned about water 
pollution and air pollution.  She submitted an open records request and when she was informed that DNR has no records on file for this facility she 
requested (letter dated December 27, 2012) that MDNR investigate and take appropriate steps to ensure the health and welfare of the residents near 
this facility are not being put in jeopardy from its industrial operations.

Comp. No. 14546

St. LouisSLRO 2013-01-08 2013-01-04 DOBBS TIRE & AUTO

Comments NFAN

Burning  David Rose KAChesterfield

Comp. Info. MEERTS Incident 1202180959ADC received stating "The caller noticed a strong smelling black smoke coming from a flue at the business.  He believes 
the business may be burning waste oil or some other material besides firewood.  This has been noticed before" (2/21/12).

Comp. No. 14211

St. Louis CitySLRO 2013-01-16 2013-01-14 Xtreme Automotive, Mr. Kerry Li

Comments No cause for the complaint was confirmed. NFAN.

Particulate / Toxics Jim Calvin SWSt. Louis

Comp. Info. Facility is an auto repair and painting operation, according to the complainant.  Complainant to the EPA alleged the facility does not have an appropriate 
spray painting booth.  Painting is done in the open shop with overspray and fumes unconstrained. Facility has been in operation for approximately 5 
years. Complainant alleged the facility does not have appropriate permits to operate but the information did not specify if the permits lacking were 
through the county or city or state.

Comp. No. 14369

St. LouisSLRO 2013-01-16 2013-01-15 Residence home

Comments The matter is referred to the county police.

Air Odors  Ms. Jacki LZSt. Louis

Comp. Info. Irritating odor coming from a residential home. The caller is a health worker out of Washington University providing help for residents in the area. The 
caller called on behalf of the person who is affected by the irritating odor. The caller indicated that she thinks some thing is being cooked in the house 
where she suspects the smell/odor is coming from. This happens once or twice a week. She does not know if this is an environmental issue.

Comp. No. 14389

FranklinSLRO 2013-01-15 2013-01-15 Unknown landowner

Comments No further action required.

Burning  Anonymous SHWashington

Comp. Info. Burning of trash and debris at 4400 Bieker Road just south of Washington. Complainant stated that burning was not currently occuring (just after lunch 
time), but was done earlier this morning. (Jan 15th)

Comp. No. 14391
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FranklinSLRO 2013-01-28 2013-01-22 Fitz and Sons Auto Repair

Comments Mr. Fiztgerald was informed that the wood stove operation is restricted to utilizing of untreated wood as fuel. No oil, no rubber and no trash was allowed to be burned. Mr. Fitzgerald 
indicated they would comply with the regulations pertaining to the wood stove/furnace operation. Information on the facility fowarded to Mr. Bill Placht with Franklin County Code 
Enforcement for additional action if deemed necessary. NFAN at this time.

Burning / Air Odors / 
Used Oil

Anonymous KAPacific

Comp. Info. The Pacific FPD, while conducting an inspection at nearby business, was informed by an anonymous person of environmental issues at a nearby auto 
repair facility. 1. Facility has an indoor wood furnace. Complainant alleged the shop employees burn used oil, oil filters and tires in the furnace. Smoke 
from the furnace at times is black and malodorous. 2. Complainant alleged that waste oil is being, or has been dumped into a road ditch in front of the 
facility.

Comp. No. 14371

St. Louis CitySLRO 2013-02-06 2013-01-29 UNKNOWN

Comments Unable to validate the complaint.

Burning  KENNETH ELLIS KASt. Louis

Comp. Info. Unknown demolition company is demolishing a building.  The company dug a hole on the site and has been burning demolition waste in the hole.  
Complainant thought the fire originally was a warming fire for the workers but now that the outside temperature is warmer the burning is continuing 
causing the complainant to believe it is now merely a demolition waste disposal fire.  Burning has been ongoing for past week.  Complainant has not 
contacted the fire department but was encouraged to do so asap.

Comp. No. 14425

JeffersonSLRO 2013-02-20 2013-02-06 UNKNOWN HOMEOWNER

Comments Due to anonymous nature of the complainant and as the complainant failed to provide information on suspected source no additional action can be considered at this time.  Should 
additional complaints of non permitted open burning be received from this local with source information provided an additional site investigation will be conducted.  NFAN.

Burning / Air Odors Anonymous KADeSoto

Comp. Info. Neighbor in Liberty Ridge Development, Liberty Ridge Road in Desoto is burning trash that smells like plastic.  Burn pile burns for hours and leaves a 
fog over the entire neighborhood.

Comp. No. 14553

St. LouisSLRO 2013-02-20 2013-02-11 DENT NATION

Comments Facility is in compliance with Missouri Air Pollution Regulations.  NFAN.

Particulate  Anonymous DKRock Hill

Comp. Info. Dent Nation is painting cars without a paint booth.  Concerned party wants to make sure that they are compliant with the air pollution rules and 
regulations.

Comp. No. 14556

Sunday, March 10, 2013 Page 18of 21



              

County Name

                              

   City

 

Region

Inspection

 Date

Date 

Received

Suspected Source 

Owner/Operator

Monthly Air Pollution Control Program Detail Report

                                  

Type of Complaint

                                          

 Complainant

                   

NOV

INSP 

Initials

note: "Comp. Info" refers to complainant information. This is 

the information the department receives from the complainant 

and seeks to accurately reflect the nature of the allegation as it 

was made. Those statements of allegations do not neccessarily 

reflect the legal standard upon which inspections would be 

made.

| Recvd Date >= 01/01/2013 | Recvd Date <= 02/15/2013 | Investigation Date >= 01/01/2013 | Investigation Date <= 02/15/2013 | Program=Air Pollution Contr

MorganSWRO 2013-01-11 2012-11-06 Kurtis & Anna Rasco

Comments I observed materials, such as pallets and metals, and equipment stored at the site.  The materials are separated and stored in a manner to suggest that they are not being indefinitely 
disposed of at the site.  I did not observe a burn area on the site, but I did observe that a large area of adjacent woods had burned in an apparent brush fire.  No violations observed.

Burning  Kathie Jones JHLaurie

Comp. Info. I have a neighbor that owns property near me. They do not reside there but they use it as a dumping ground for their "business." After being contacted 
by mail from the land office here they burned a massive pile of assorted dumped materials. The smoke from this burning put my two elderly neighbors in 
the hospital with respiratory issues. The fire was also left unattended for the remainder of the night. These people have once again started piling trash 
on the property again. Is there anything that can be done about this issue to protect our neighborhood and the health and safety of our neighbors?

Comp. No. 13800

LawrenceSWRO 2013-01-08 2012-12-28 Oros and Busch

Comments No violations.  Land application on private farm ground is not regulated.  Did not get any excessive odors from tank.

General Permit, Other 
WW / Air Odors 

Charles Grubaugh CGMiller

Comp. Info. Smell from Oros and Busch's operation.  Believed came from egg shells that the company stored in the area.  The concerned party also asked Sieu 
Dang about the status of Concern #SW16601.  Sieu explained to him that a LOW was issued and the Department has not received any response.  Sieu 
indicated that necessary actions will be taken to bring the wastewater facility into compliance.

Comp. No. 14152

McDonaldSWRO 2013-01-02 2012-12-31 Simmons Foods

Comments There was some odor along 43 highway, but was not detectable at 7:1 dilution.  Complainants are saying odor is strongest on weekends.

Air Odors  Anonymous CGSouthwest City

Comp. Info. Strong odors on the weekend along Highway 43.Comp. No. 14162

ChristianSWRO 2013-01-02 2013-01-02 Unknown

Comments No violations documented.  No illegal burning seen only vegetative waste (brush).

Burning  Anonymous RBBillings

Comp. Info. Burning coating off of wire for the copper.  On going problems at this site.Comp. No. 14159

TaneySWRO 2013-01-14 2013-01-09 Beard Construction

Comments I received a copy of the contract and it requires the contrator to dispose of the debris at Taney County Transfer Station.  Asbestos was properly removed from the three structures, 
however no demolition notice was received in Jefferson City.  LOW to Masterpiece Design.

Burning / Asbestos Anonymous 14581SW      RBHollister

Comp. Info. Two or three motels being torn down on Highway 76 across from the Wax Museum in Branson.  Waste is being hauled to a property at the end of Maple 
Street in Hollister and burned instead of being properly disposed of.  According to the complainant the property on Maple Street is owned by the same 
individual that owns the undeveloped race track.  The crews just began the project yesterday and are making quick work of it.

Comp. No. 14215
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DallasSWRO 2013-01-11 Ozark Step Company

Comments

Air Odors / Toxics AnonymousBuffalo

Comp. Info. Facility is painting mobile home stairs without an air permit.Comp. No. 14231

TaneySWRO 2013-01-14 2013-01-14 Nolan Fogle Enterprises

Comments I spoke with Jim Single (Western Taney County Fire).  He said that some of the demolition waste was being burned by Matt Beard on Maple Lane.  NOV to Beard Excavating for open 
burning demo waste.

Burning / Asbestos Anonymous RBBranson

Comp. Info. Tip or Complaint: The address I have given you was right across the 76 Highway from where the 5 motels are being hauled off and burned off site. This 
will go on until someone stops them they are burning processed wood, shingles, plastic siding, insulation on maple street in Hollister, MO right behind 
Branson Creek Golf Course.

Specific Directions: You can follow the three dump trucks from this location to Branson Creek where they are burning shingles, plastic siding and 
processed wood and insulation. The contractor is Tom Caruso 417-336-3895. The man doing the demo is Matt Beard 417 335 2426. Nolan Fogle owns 
the property that is being disposed of.

Comp. No. 14235

GreeneSWRO 2013-01-18 2013-01-16 Larry Ryan

Comments Strafford Fire Department provided 3 run reports documenting illegal burning.  NOV was written.

Burning  Judy Meier 14584SW      RBSpringfield

Comp. Info. Open burning at Ryan's Tree Service.  Burning trees killed by herbicide.  Burning at night as well as during the day.  Strafford Fire Department put out 
fire on January 9, 2013.  Burning at night and burning without attendance.

Comp. No. 14259

TaneySWRO 2013-01-24 Tommy

Comments

Burning  AnonymousBranson

Comp. Info. Burning rubber, plastic, CCA.  Burned yesterday all day.  Have pile now.Comp. No. 14307

NewtonSWRO 2013-01-25 Unknown

Comments

Burning  Ms Conne DollarNeosho

Comp. Info. Small auto body and paint shop located at State Highway NN and Holly Road behind house).  Burning car interiors - carpeting and seats plus tires and 
maybe paint waste.  Caller has photos and some video of fire also.

Comp. No. 14317
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PolkSWRO 2013-01-28 Unknown

Comments

Burning / Open Dumps / 
Asbestos

Greg Wood-Pleasant Hope RPleasant Hope

Comp. Info. See attached for further information.  Caller from Fire Department said trailers are being burned on property.Comp. No. 14320

GreeneSWRO 2013-01-30 2013-01-29 Resident at a duplex

Comments No one was at the site and no fire pit was seen from the side of the house.  An informational letter was sent to the resident.

Burning  Anonymous RBSpringfield

Comp. Info. A resident at 1045 South Elder, Springfield MO is burning the insulation off of copper wire, about once per week.  It appears to be scrap wire from a 
business.  The scaps are being burned in a patio fire pit on the back porch of the duplex.  Brookline Fire Department was contacted last night while the 
burning was taking place, but they did not do anything about it.

Comp. No. 14328

GreeneSWRO 2013-02-05 Tindall-Walker Construction

Comments

Burning  Ben Basham, Fire Marshall SSpringfield

Comp. Info. Resident is open burning in city limits.  Starts as brush piles but also includes other materials like plastics, lumber and asphalt shingles.  See attached 
report.  Also, see Andrew for digital photos.

Comp. No. 14387

LacledeSWRO 2013-02-13 Unknown

Comments

Burning / Scrap Tire 
Dump 

AnonymousLebanon

Comp. Info. Individual clearing approximately 200 acres of property and throwing tires on the fire.  Earlier in the week an entire trailer of tires was delivered to the 
property.

Comp. No. 14461
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Missouri Department of Natural Resources 
Air Pollution Control Program 

Ongoing Negotiations 

Responsible Party 

Asbestos 

Bowman Demolition Company 

C-LEGS LLC dba Sarpino's Pizzeria 

Chad Winters and Franklin Winters 

Cramer Sr., Stephen R. 

David J. Keller 

Doug Sutton 

Epic Contracting or Demolition, LLC 

Evans, Kurt 

Grissom, Helen 

Hale Fireworks, LLC 

Hallmark Construction 

Horizon Medical Holdings, LLC 

Howard Hufford 

Jack Median 

L & J Development 

Mission Square Partners 

Narron, Billy J. (Joe) 

Ponzer Properties 

Rae Sanborn 

Sasha Grojean 

Tammy McLaughlin 

Thompson, James (Joe) 

Asbestos and Open Burning 

Bullock, Danny 

David Ward 

Graham, James 

Graham, Thomas 

Liberty Harbor 

Lickbranch Properties, LLC 

Lush, Jeff 

Mr. Martin Callaghan 

Construction Permit 

Estel Owens 

Excess Emissions 

Woosuk Lee 

Intermediate Operating Permit 

Jeff Heniff 

Facility 

Bowman Demolition 

Sarpino's Pizzeria 

Chad Winters and Franklin Winters 

Former Maharishi C.A.E. 

Harbison-Walker Refractories 

Sutton, Doug 

DIDION AND SONS FOUNDRY CO 

Kurt EVans 

Helen Grissom 

Hale Fireworks 

Hallmark Construction 

Latham Hospital 

Hufford Dirt Works LLC 

Jack Median-Former Ridgeway Christian Church 

Sam's Health Mart 

Sarpino's Pizzeria 

James J. (Joe) Thompson Construction CO 

Sarpino's Pizzeria 

Sanborn Property 

Joe Grojean Excavating 

Latham Hospital 

James J. (Joe) Thompson Construction CO 

Thomas Graham 

old MFA elevatorlfeed mill 

Thomas Graham 

Thomas Graham 

LI BERTY HARBOR ST20771 

former VIP Building 

Lush,Jeff 

Martin Callaghan Property 

The Meadows Pet Crematory 

A & M Cleaners 

Sullivan Precision Metal Finishing 

Maximum Achievable Control Technology (MACT) 

Chong Hak Kim PRESTIGE CLEANERS - NATURAL BRIDGE 

Negotiations 
Initiated Region 

3/12/2012 KCRO 

1/10/2013 KCRO 

8/17/2012 NERO 

9/612012 KCRO 

1/11/2013 NERO 

3/612013 KCRO 

2/26/2010 SLRO 

3/612012 KCRO 

3/1/2012 KCRO 

1/14/2010 NERO 

2/112012 KCRO 

12/20/2012 NERO 

316/2013 KCRO 

7/8/2011 KCRO 

8/1/201'1 NERO 

1/7/2013 KCRO 

6/15/2012 NERO 

1/10/2013 KCRO 

12/20/2012 SWRO 

8/1712012 SERO 

12/20/2012 NERO 

6115/2012 NERO 

8/28/2012 SERO 

6/26/2012 KCRO 

8/28/2012 SERO 

8/28/2012 SERO 

7/27/2011 SLRO 

12/14/2012 NERO 

712912011 NERO 

3/26/2012 SWRO 

2/19/2013 KCRO 

11/13/2012 KCRO 

7/2912011 SLRO 

10/12/2012 SLRO 
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Missouri Department of Natural Resources 
Air Pollution Control Program 

Ongoing Negotiations 
Negotiations 

Responsible Party Facility Initiated Region 

Open Burning 

Barry Pilant Barry Pilant 2/19/2013 KCRO 

Brandon Street Brandon Street 8/712012 SWRO 

Dale Brewer Brewer, Dale 1/3/2013 NERO 

Debbie Branson Branson, Debbie D. (Stillman) 1/3/2013 NERO 

Delores Kamphefner Delores Kamphefner 8/28/2012 KCRO 

Elmer Lane Wilmer Lane/Ice family 12/28/2011 SERO 

James Scott Miller J and S Pallet Company 2/5/2013 NERO 

Jamie Turner Jamie Turner 9/12/2012 NERO 

John Burton John Burton 12/6/2012 KCRO 

John R. Hopkins "Rusty" John R. Hopkins 3/112013 KCRO 

Kenny Crouse Junior and Senior Kenny Crouse Jr. and Kenneth Crouse Sr. 11/13/2012 KCRO 

Maggie Hackworth Maggie Hackworth 1/3/2013 NERO 

mark Gerlach Gerlach Roofing 5/14/2012 NERO 

Michelle Broxton Stately Mansions Mobile Home Park 1/412013 SERO 

Mr. Keith Frye Keith Frye 10/10/2012 SERO 

Paul Glenn Paul Glenn 2/2512013 KCRO 

Raymond McNamara Raymond McNamara 9/24/2012 SWRO 

Rodney Pool Rod Pool 2/612013 KCRO 

Russell G. Redmond Russell G. Redmond 8/28/2012 SERO 

Steven A. Klein Steven A. Klein 1/312013 KCRO 

Todd Harryman Todd Harryman 2/5/2013 KCRO 

Tom Burke Tom Burke, World Angus Headquarters 12/4/2012 KCRO 

Traci and Marty Jones Marty and Traci Jones 2/11/2013 NERO 

William Beeson William Beeson 7/612012 KCRO 

Stage I Vapor Recovery 

Manjula G. Patel Ishree Inc (BP America) ST10232 10/9/2012 KCRO 

Stage II Vapor Recovery 

Lemay Phillips 66 Lemay Phillips 66 #Est. #9523 11/15/2012 SLRO 
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Missouri Department of Natural Resources 
Air Pollution Control Program 

Finalized Agreements between January 01, 2013 and February 15, 2013 
Negotiation Total Suspended 

Responsible Party Facility Initiated Settled Amount Amount Region 

Asbestos 

David Mendoza Safety Training Center, LLC 6/20/2012 2/512013 2000 1500 SLRO 

Jeff Blankenship OLD OWENSVILLE ELEMENTARY SCH 6/26/2012 2/712013 4000 3500 SLRO 

Asbestos and Open Burning 

Erik McSpadden Former Drug Store Renovation Project 8/13/2012 2/13/2013 4000 3000 SERO 

John Houk, Jr. John Houk 9/11/2012 1/912013 4000 3000 SWRO 

Basic Operating Permit 

American Cleaners AMERICAN CLEANERS 8/16/2012 1/10/2013 2000 1500 SLRO 

Mr. Rene Holterman (Nestle) Nestle' Purina Pet Care Company, Golde 3/612012 1/24/2013 2000 1000 SERO 

Construction Permit 

Doug Rose Cameron Concrete 9/27/2012 2/13/2013 8000 6000 KCRO 

Mr. William Ludwig, Jr. National Beef 3/14/2012 2/712013 9000 5500 KCRO 

Tim J. Caldwell NorthStar Battery Company, LLC. 8/28/2012 1/24/2013 6000 4500 SWRO 

Emissions Inventory Questionnaire 

Buckhorn Rubber Products Buckhorn Rubber Products, Inc. 10/2/2012 2/712013 2000 1000 NERO 

Ms. Rene Holterman Nestle' Purina Pet Care Company, Golde 6/20/2012 1/24/2013 10000 5000 SERO 

Intermediate Operating Permit 

Mr. Rene Holterman Nestle' Purina Pet Care Company, Golde 6/20/2012 1/24/2013 10000 5000 SERO 

Open Burning 

Alvin Dial Alvin Dial 11/21/2012 1/10/2013 2000 2000 NERO 

Billy Ray Billy Ray 4/20/2011 1/18/2013 2000 2000 SERO 

Douglas Wrecking Yard Douglas Wrecking Yard 6/13/2012 1/29/2013 2000 1500 SERO 

Harvard and Judith Ebers Lone Pine Mobile Home Park 11/14/2012 217/2013 2000 2000 KCRO 

Jeremy Hudson Jeremy J. Hudson 10/11/2012 1/1812013 2000 2000 NERO 

John E. Sanders John E. Sanders 8/21/2012 2/15/2013 4000 4000 SERO 

Mr. Warren E. Dean Warren E. Dean 7/25/2012 2/612013 2000 1500 SERO 

RR Stuart R R Stuart (Stuart Disposal Service) 3/2/2012 1/9/2013 2000 1500 KCRO 

Stage I Vapor Recovery 

Gateway FS Bi-State Development Agency 8/1/2012 2/7/2013 6000 4500 SLRO 

Stage II Vapor Recovery 

Neumayer Equipment Co BI STATE DEVELOPMENT 4/30/2012 2/15/2013 10000 7500 SLRO 

Neumayer Equipment Co. COSTCO FUELING STATION 12/21/2012 211512013 0 0 SLRO 

Neumayer Equipment Company METRO 4/30/2012 2/712013 10000 7500 SLRO 

Volatile Organic Compounds (VOC) - General 

Serena DeHoney ADVANTAGE METALS RECYCLING, LL 12/7/2011 1115/2013 500 500 KCRO 
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Missouri Department of Natural Resources 
Air Pollution Control Program 

Pending Cases Referred to Attorney General's Office 
Responsible Party 

Asbestos 

Chris Parker, Performance Diesel 

Didion and Sons Foundry Company 

Hussein, Safdar 

Pro Stone LLC 

Basic Operating Permit 

Troy Murdoch 

Construction Permit 

Americold Logistics, LLC 

Ms. Evelyn Cloud 

Fugitive Dust 

Glen Miller 

Facility 

BUTLER COUNTY LANDFILL 

DIDION AND SONS FOUNDRY CO 

Old car lot 

Mike's Corner Pocket 

Custom Crushing 

Americold Logistics, LLC 

CLOUD MANUFACTURING 

Precision Lumber and Pallet 

Maximum Achievable Control Technology (MACT) 

Mr. Bryan Herbert 

Mr. Jim Hritz 

Mr. Kevin Bender 

Open Burning 

Daniel Jensen 

George Rensch 

Howard Allen 

Joseph Chapman 

Joseph P. Allen 

Mike Bauer 

Mr. Voclav Bevosini 

Ray Edward Smith 

William Parker 

Stage I Vapor Recovery 

Mr.Nooroin Lakhani 

Bon Ton Cleaners, LLC 

LIBERTY SANDBLASTING INC 

Keokuk Prototype Foundry Company, Inc. 

Daniel and Deanna Jensen: Bob and Margaret Howes 

George Rensch 

Howard Allen 

Joe Chapman 

Allen, Joseph 

Mike Bauer, Bauer Farms 

Mr. Voclav Bevosini 

Smith, Ray Edward et al 

William Parker 

L & 0 Conoco 

Referred 
to AGO 

8/30/2012 

6/30/2011 

3/29/2012 

5/31/2012 

12/6/2012 

4/30/2009 

12/3/2010 

2/512013 

2/13/2009 

2/212012 

4/24/2012 

2/5/2013 

7/25/2012 

3/29/2012 

6/30/2011 

7/812009 

12/17/2008 

12/3/2009 

12/6/2012 

12/6/2012 

2/19/2013 

Region 

SERO 

SLRO 

KCRO 

NERO 

KCRO 

SWRO 

SLRO 

SERO 

KCRO 

SLRO 

NERO 

NERO 

SWRO 

SERO 

SERO 

KCRO 

KCRO 

SWRO 

NERO 

KCRO 

KCRO 
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